LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – April 12, 2023

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held April 12, 2023. The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. Present were James Glover, Michael Porter, Michael Whitman, Drew Francisco, Tim Pietrasewicz and Catherine Wise. Also in Attendance: Ginger Bollinger.

Michael Porter motioned to approve the March 22, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for April 6, 2023– General Fund: \$76,565.17, State Fund: \$123,423.65. Health Reimbursement Fund: \$6,450.98, ARPA Funds: \$75,393.42, Capital Reserve Fund: \$5,000.41, Line of Credit: \$92,020.49 remaining. Michael Whitman seconded. Motion carried.

One Bid was received for the Crushing and Stockpiling of Gravel. Dwyer Plumbing and Excavating bid \$6.25 per ton up to 8,000 tons, more or less, for a cost of \$50,000.00. Michael Porter motioned to accept the bid, Michael Whitman seconded. All voted yes. Motion carried.

Two bids were received for Trucking: NicDit Trucking bid \$105.00 per hour. Cindy Glover trucking bid \$105.00 per hour. Michael Porter motioned to accept the Cindy Glover Trucking bid, Michael Whitman seconded. Michael Porter and Michael Whitman voted yes. James Glover abstained. Motion Carried.

The Supervisors discussed hiring Bill Phillips as the new road foreman. Supervisors Whitman and Porter have spoken with him and would like to set up a meeting with him and all 3 Supervisors to discuss wages and qualifications. Supervisors would like him to start on May1, 2023. Tabled.

Supervisors Michael Whitman and Michael Porter both attended the Erie County Council meeting on Tuesday, April 11, 2023. The Erie County Council did vote to open up ARP Funds for stormwater, sewer and broadband to county municipalities. Mr. Whitman spoke to the County Council and campaigned for more funds to be available to the outlying municipalities for projects they deem necessary for their constituents.

Michael Porter spoke with Solicitor Gery Nietupski concerning the warranty on Union LeBoeuf Road. Gery will send a letter to Russell Standard. To address the current road condition, the Road Crew will spread millings on the roadway.

Discussion was held on the under-drainage for Dutchtown Road South. A cost for pipe will be acquired by LeBoeuf Township and/or Mill Village Borough.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign the Intergovernmental Agreement with Mill Village Borough for the shared costs of the 2023 Tar & Chip Projects, for Dutchtown Road (Shared Roadway) and Mill Village Borough's Depot Street. Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign the new Insurance Company Forms; Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

Supervisors requested that the Secretary call DEP concerning the application of Brine on Gravel Roads. Quotes for cost of Brine will be acquired.

The Wilkinson DEP Permit was reviewed.

Road Forman report: Cleaned Ditches on Kinter Road.

Tim Pietrasewicz reported that Mr. Wilde on McGahen Hill Road called for a permit after he had already built his pole barn.

Discussion was held on collection of scrap on Clean-up Day. It was decided that the Township will collect the scrap and transport it for disposal.

The Township is still waiting for the Vincent Road Clean-up plan from Mr. Ploss.

Correspondence was read & reviewed.

Michael Whitman motioned to Ratify Bills & Payroll for April 6, 2023. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman moved, seconded by Michael Porter, to adjourn the regular meeting at 10:04 a.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

Catherine Wise Secretary/Treasurer